OYEROGBA A. ABUBAKAR

DIGITAL CONSULTANT, WEB DEVELOPER, AND CREATIVE DESIGNER

Address: 22B Ajibola Street Ilapo Alagbado Lagos State

Telephone: +2348036850063, +2348093943777

Email: abusavvy@gmail.com

SUMMARY:

I am a resourceful Digital Consultant, Web Developer, and Creative Designer having over eight years' experience. I am enthusiastic promoter of digital technologies, as a problems solving tool, I possess a diverse portfolio of graphic designs, web-based projects, and digital contents.

I am vast learner with versatile abilities, which allow me to know, and do a lot of thing. Well, that is just a little about me.

EDUCATIONS:

I T and Strategic Learning Center, Ikeja Lagos State.

Diploma in Web Development. 2011

Ceddar College, Olofin Baruwa Ipaja, Lagos State. West African Senior School Certificate Examination (WASSCE)
2008

TOOLS:

Adobe Photoshop / Adobe Illustrator Adobe Indesign / Git & Github / Corel Draw Sublime Text / Pen and Paper /Chrome Dev Tool

SKILL SET:

WordPress Development / Website Design U I Design / Creative Design Digital Publishing / Brand Identity Design Content Development

EXPERTISE:

WordPress / Wire-framing / Prototypes / Visual Design / Responsive Web Design / Content Development / Brand Identity Design

INTERESTS:

Entrepreneurship / Book Reading Digital Strategy / Business and Skills Development Collaboration / Meeting People

REFERENCES:

References will be available on request.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

CLEAR COAST COMMUNICATION

Lagos State

IT Specialist - Oct 2013 - February 2018.

- -WordPress development, deployment, and configuration
- WordPress theme customization
- Software installation and customization
- Website management, monitoring, and backup recovery implementation

HAQQSOFT PROJECT

Lagos State

Website Designer - Feb 2011 - Oct 2013.

- · Design website visuals and code.
- Solve complex problems through time-sensitive support ticket requests.
- Design and develop website maintenance processes.

FREELANCE

Lagos and Abuja

Web Developer & Graphic Designer - 2010 - Present

Over the years, I have developed several passion projects and have created web experiences for many local small businesses on my own.

I have worked in collaboration with some corporate organizations like the Nigeria Army (MPB), NYSC, Sidmach Technologies, Bimatrix Media, Athletic Federation of Nigeria, Media Support Center, The Nigerian Turkey Group, Webnet Associate, ITF, JAMB, Dream Concepts, and many small and medium scale businesses across Nigeria.